From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)

To: Scholl, Matthew (Fed)

Subject: RE: ITL Bulletins - it"s been awhile......
Date: Wednesday, August 14, 2019 8:56:00 AM
Hey Matt,

Did you decide on a topic and/or speak to any potential authors about the two possible topics for the next bulletin?

e securely sending files over email (not a publication)
e are you quantum ready?? (not a publication)

Id like to reach to the author, before | leave for two weeks, to see if they can begin the writing process.

Sara

From: Scholl, Matthew (Fed) <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2019 8:32 AM

To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: ITL Bulletins - it's been awhile......

Andy is the POC for this and | will get him another person to work on it with him

From: "Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)" <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Date: Thursday, August 8, 2019 at 7:45 AM

To: "Scholl, Matthew (Fed)" <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: [TL Bulletins - it's been awhile......

G2 no longer does the bulletins — it’s usually the author of the SP/NISTIR — OR — the person running the project.

If you have a POC, | can reach out to them!
Sara

From: Scholl, Matthew (Fed) <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2019 7:28 AM

To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: ITL Bulletins - it's been awhile......

Can we do a bullerin on something new? We have to do a short doc on securely sending files over email so it's not based on an existing doc. We kind of know the content. |
don't know if that is in scope of the work for G2.

-------- Original Message --------

From: "Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)" <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Date: Thu, August 08, 2019 7:23 AM -0400

To: "Scholl, Matthew (Fed)" <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>

Subject: ITL Bulletins - it's been awhile......

Hi Matt,
Due to the lack of SPs/NISTIRs being published during the summer, the last ITL bulletin was published in April. A couple pubs were recently published that could kick off a
September bulletin

OR, Kerry’s TLS document should be published very soon:

SP 800-52 Revision 2,Guidelines for the Selection, Configuration,
8/7/19 - WERB approved and Use of Transport Layer Security (TLS) Implementations Kerry McKay, David Cooper

Thoughts?

Sara
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